November 07, 2022

The Irwin County Board of Commissioners had its monthly meeting on November 07, 2022. The meeting was held at the Courthouse Annex; at the meeting were Chairman Scott Carver, Commissioner Aldene Tyson, Commissioner Jimmy Mobley, Commissioner Chris Paulk by phone, Lynn Hall, Marc Mathis, Billy Leverett, Don Hickey, Krystal Carver, John Mitchell, Shamaury Myrick, Joe Thompson, Hal Roach, Jane Willis, Cliff Tankersley, Drew Tankersley, Jessica Harris, Attorney Warren Mixon and County Clerk Patricia Battle.

The meeting was called to order at 6:00p.m. Commissioner Aldene Tyson said the prayer, and everyone pledged the flag.

Commissioner Mobley made a motion to approve the agenda. Commissioner Tyson seconded the motion. Commissioner Mobley, Commissioner Tyson and Commissioner Paulk were in favor. Motion carried.

Commissioner Tyson made a motion to approve the October 3, 2022 minutes. Commissioner Mobley seconded the motion. Commissioners Tyson, Paulk, and Mobley were in favor. Motion carried.

Commissioner Mobley made a motion to approve the Special Exception for a cell tower on the property of Cliff Tankersley and Jane Willis. This was Case # IC-SE-01-2022 in an AU (Agriculture Usage). Commissioner Tyson seconded the motion. Commissioners Mobley, Tyson and Paulk were in favor. Motion carried.

Commissioner Tyson made a motion to approve the August 2022 Term, October Session Grand Jury Presentments. There were offenses in 10 cases, 32 offenses and returned 32 True Bills, 0 No bills, and 0 Tabled. Commissioner Mobley seconded the motion. Commissioners Tyson, Mobley, and Paulk were in favor. Motion carried.

Commissioner Mobley made a motion to approve the TIA (Transportation Investment Act) Resolution. Commissioner Tyson seconded the motion. Commissioners Mobley, Tyson and Paulk were in favor. Motion carried.

Commissioner Tyson made a motion to approve the QuickBooks quote. Current cost is \$4,941.00 and the new quote is \$6,151.00 to add an additional five users. Commissioner Mobley seconded the motion. Commissioners Tyson, Mobley and Paulk were in favor. Motion carried.

Commissioner Tyson made a motion to approve the seatbelt policy as well as the cell phone policy. This is needed in order to carry the ACCG Property and Casualty Insurance. Commissioner Mobley seconded the motion. Commissioners Mobley, Tyson, and Paulk were in favor. Motion carried.

Commissioner Tyson made a motion to approve the Safety Coordinator Resolution. Commissioner Mobley seconded the motion. Commissioners Tyson, Mobley and Paulk were in favor. Motion carried.

Commissioner Mobley made a motion to approve purchase of 2 sheriff vehicles. Commissioner Tyson seconded the motion. Commissioners Mobley, Tyson and Paulk were in favor. Motion carried.

Commissioner Tyson made a motion to approve the purchase of a backhoe. Commissioner Mobley seconded the motion. Commissioners Tyson, Mobley and Paulk were in favor. Motion carried.

Commissioner Mobley made a motion to purchase the CPA Building (Meeks Accounting Firm) on Fourth Street. Purchase price is \$210,000.00. Commissioner Tyson seconded the motion. Commissioners Mobley, Tyson and Paulk were in favor. Motion carried.

Commissioner Tyson made a motion to adjourn. Commissioner Mobley seconded the motion. Commissioner Tyson, Commissioner Paulk and Commissioner Mobley were in favor. Motion carried.

Scott Carver, Chairman
Aldene Tyson, Vice-Chairman
Jimmy Mobley, Commissioner
Chris Paulk, Commissioner by phone